
  

 

Newport News Public Schools 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 

 

12465 Warwick Boulevard Telephone: (757) 591-4525 

Newport News, VA 23606 Fax: (757) 591-4634 
 

 

December 19, 2018 

Addendum # 3 
 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

 

RE: RFP # 006-0-2019-HV – Print Shop Production Equipment and Related Software 

 

The above referenced RFP is hereby changed as follows: 

 

Closing Date:     Proposals due Thursday, January 03, 2019 no later than 2:00 P.M. 

 

Responses to questions received: 

 

Question 1: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, p, and Page 9 section P, ‘Offeror shall identify any electrical 

outlet requirements and Contractor shall furnish and install any electrical outlets required.’ Does the vendor 

have to do any wiring and install outlets? 

 

Answer: No, the electrical wiring will be completed by NNPS. What part P was referencing was 

the previous vendor provided the outlets necessary for each machine they provided. The 

electrical wiring will be completed by NNPS. NNPS expects the awarded vendor to supply any 

electrical outlets needed for their machines. 

 

Question 2: Referencing Page 9 section T, ‘A variable data program on the hub and able to run on each 

machine, as well as provide for customization.  Monitor with 32 inch curved screen. What type of variable 

data? 

 

Answer: Various data such as mailing address, etc. no images should be necessary for this.   

 

Question 3: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, w, and Page 9, section W, Is the WEB CRD owned or 

leased? 

 

Answer: Yes, NNPS will exercise Part 7 Purchase Option per attached equipment lease-

purchase agreement# 603-0042195 dated 09/01/2014. Please see attached original agreement. 

 

Question 4: Referencing Page 12, Section Pricing, What Pricing are you looking for we cannot price now for 

equipment five years from now?  

 

Answer: The NNPS requests current pricing for a 60 month or five-year lease. At the end of the 

60-month term we would negotiate the subsequent 60 moth lease term at that point.  



RFP Addendum #3    Page 2 of 5 

 

Question 5: Referencing pages 14, 17, and 18 section 4. Cost part a & part b What is Attachment D? Is it the 

same as Attachment C?    

Answer: Revisions are as follows: 

Referencing Page 14 section I: 1c. is changed to Attachment B.  

Referencing Page 14 section I: 1d. is changed to Attachment C. 

Referencing Page 17 section 3d. is changed to Attachment B. 

Referencing Page 18 section 4a. is changed to Attachment C. 

Referencing Page 18 section 4b. is changed to Attachment C. 

 

Question 6: Referencing Page 13 Proposal Evaluation Schedule part g Why are demonstrations only scheduled 

for Saturdays?  

Answer: That requirement is no longer needed. Demonstrations should be scheduled Monday 

through Friday. 

 

Question 7: Referencing Attachment A. Why was there an increase in usage from FY2017 to FY2018?  

Answer: Increased number of Departments and Schools are using Web CRD.  

 

Question 8: Do we anticipate an increase on usage and what percentage of schools will use the system? 

Answer: Yes, we anticipate an increase in usage and 100% of the schools will use the system. 

 

Question 9: Is the maintenance up to date on the Web CRD? 

Answer: Yes.  

 

Question 10: What is the size of the new facility the print shop is moving to? 

Answer: 38ft x 50ft, printers will go into the shop and the plotter will be placed outside of that 

room. 

 

Question 11: How many operators will work in the print shop? 

Answer: Three (3). 

 

Question 12: Is the software we use PC or Mac based?  

Answer: It is PC based. 

 

Question 13: What software program do we use? 

Answer: We use Ricoh Print Shop Manager and Printshop Mail. 

 

Question 14: What Operating system do we use? 

Answer: We use Windows 10.   

 

Question 15: On Attachment A, Page 30, Ned is listed as having a yearly total of 14,234,070 clicks.  Using 

this number, the yearly total clicks for Dusty, Lucky and Ned do not equal the total running clicks of 

18,315,950.  Ned’s monthly clicks added together equal 4,821,886, which added together with Dusty and 

Lucky’s yearly totals equal the total running clicks provided.  Please confirm which is correct.  

 

Answer:  All clicks from Ricoh are straight copies, not 8.5 x 11 (i.e. an 8.5 x 11 is one click; an 11 x 17 is 

one click; 12 x 18 is one click, etc.). The 15-16 readings were reviewed and a formula error was 

discovered. The total for Ned is 4,234,070. 
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Question 16: Will Web CRD be owned as part of a $1 out lease at the end of the Ricoh Term? 

Answer: Yes, see response to question #3. 

Question 17: Will NNPS confirm this understanding in writing to RSA the makers of WebCRD?  

Answer:  NNPS will comply with notification requirements as outlined in the agreement# 603-0042195 

dated 09/01/2014. 

Question 18: Does WebCRD interface with Tyler/Munis presently? 

Answer: It currently does not, but it is now requested per page 10, section Billing Software, part c. 

Question 19: Whom presently supports this connection? 

Answer: RSA & Ricoh. 

Question 20: Page 10 billing software g. work order is referenced to be in attachment B, we do not see the 

work order attached to the RFP? 

 

Answer: Disregard that reference. We currently use WebCRD for digital work orders. 

  

Question 21: Scope of Work is referenced on Page 15 Section J, 2, b., iii., is this the same as statement of needs 

beginning on page 8? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 22: Please confirm the need for 13X19 booklet making as stated on the RFP.  During Print Shop tour, 

it was stated by an operator that NNPS does not make any booklets on 13X19.  

Answer:  Primary Size is 11X17 with some booklets done on 12X18. This statement is correct for books 

only, 13 x 19 is flat printing for all machines. 

Question 23: Booklet Making: Under Statement of needs, page 8 i. – Is Trim just face trim or also head and 

foot?  Meaning 3 Knife trim? 

Answer 23: Just face trim. 

Question 24: Can you provide a floor plan of the new site?  

Answer: Please see attached floor plan drawings. 

Question 25: What is the percentage of total usage? 

Answers:   11” x 17” – 90% 

       12” x 18” – 9% 

      13” x 19” – 1% 

 

Question 26: Does the (3) year 5-year extension need to be priced now or at each (5) year increment? 

Answer: Reference response to question# 4.  
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Question 27: Media requirements for the wide format? 

Answer: 20# plotter paper up to 70# 7 Mil Matt and High Glass finish. 

Question 28: Is there a requirement for the outside banners? 

Answer:  No outside vinyl banners. 

Question 29: A 2/3 Hole Punch was not referenced in the specs, is one needed, and if so, on how many systems? 

Answer: Hole punch is not needed on any machine. 

Question 30:  Would you please clarify the workflow on your (3) monochrome units? 

 

Answer:   WebCrd Print job ticket, downloaded to PrintShare, Shawn preps job for printing 

(imposition,2up, page numbers, etc.) releases to print que on machine. 

 

a. Specifically what type of controller are you using?   Such as a built-in controller, fiery or 

some other brand.  Ricoh’s built in controller on B&W machines Fiery on color. 

 

b. And how are the jobs being released?   When job is on the print Que an operator releases a 

proof then the job (no automatic printing here). 

 

Question 31: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, c:  How frequently do you print Two Sided Tabs now?  

 

Answer: Not often, about 500 four and five bank tab sets a year. 

 

Question 32: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, l:  Does Newport News Public Schools want the vendor 

to provide the Make-Ready Computer or will you use the existing computer?  

 

Answer: Yes. The current make-ready computer is provided by Ricoh. 

 

Question 33: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, l:  What type of materials does the Newport News Public 

Schools need to scan for the “Make Ready Front End”, i.e. Documents, Photos, 3 dimensional items?  Is a new 

Scanner desired? 

Answer: The type of materials B&W and color originals and some blueprint type drawings. Yes, a 

scanner on the new machine and at least one B&W machine, a scanner on the wide format printer. 

 

Question 34: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, t:  Does Newport News Public Schools use Adobe 

InDesign in the Print Shop? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question 35: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, w:  What Modules do you have for WebCRD? 

Answer: We are currently using WebCRD for our online ordering. We want uninterrupted service for 

this system. 

 

Question 37: Referencing Page 8, III, 1. Equipment, aa:  Will Newport News Public Schools allow an outside 

internet connection for meter readings? 

 

Answer: NNPS will provide the access. The vendor cannot have their own internet connection.   
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Question 38: Referencing Page 12, III, 1, Additional Contractor Requirements: Is The Newport News 

Public School’s WebCRD software self-hosted? 

 

Answer: Yes, it is currently self-hosted. But it is preferred to be cloud based.   

 

Question 39: Will the software drivers be loaded to a print server or individually on workstations? How many 

workstations does Newport News Public Schools expect to need printer drivers loaded on?   

 

Answer: Vendor will load software drivers individually on workstations approximately seven. 

 

Question 40: Can you please provide the space requirements for any devices that will be relocated to 

the new facility such as paper drills, folders, cutters, sealers, worktables, etc? 

 

Answer: In the 38x50ft room there will be no other equipment except a recycle bin and a pallet 

of paper and 24in deep counters and shelfs on 3 walls.   

 

 

There are Three (3) Attachments: 

 

Contract documents Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement# 603-0042195 dated 09/01/2014. 

 

Redacted Statement of Work 

 

Floor Plan Drawings 

 

 

All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged.  

 

 

This provision shall become part of the RFP package, and Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum 

by signing in the space provided below and returning it with its proposal. 

 

 

Name: _____________________________________ 

(Prospective Offeror) 

 

Signature:  ______________________________ 

     

 

Sincerely, 

 

Hector Vazquez, 

Buyer  

 

cc:   RFP file # 006-0-2019-HV 

 

 


